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Malave, Erin LOT000 QSQ_S%

From: Brandon Hall [bhall@entrustfreedom.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Number Error

We are IRA administrators. Our company, Entrust Freedom, LLC uses the EIN number 27-0275515 for all
client activity. One of our clients, Marc Gerber, set up an LLC called Mag Future Fund, LLC. He then

submitted a W-9 showing that he was a disregarded entity under Entrust Freedom, LLC. Sunbiz now
shows that our EIN is under the client’s LLC.

e

We need to have our tq@?-OZ?SS 2assigned to our name (Entrust Freedem, LLC). Please let me
know if this email is not suffret 0 do that and what forms (if any) | will need to file.

Thank You. ’

Regards,

Brandon Hall, MBA, CISP (Certified IRA Service Professional)
Director of IRA Qperations

4560 Via Royale'm

Fort Myers, Florida 33919

239-333-1031 X 211 Office

239-466-5496 Fax

www. EntrustFreedom.com

E EntrustFreedomlogob :

Free Webinar Schedule {Visit our Website to Register):

September 9tht" 10:00AM-1031 Exchanges, What you need to know!

September 9thth 2:00PM-Got Choices? Advanced Self-Direction Concepts (Part 2)
September 23" 10:00AM-How to buy Real Estate in your IRA

September 23 rd 2:00PM- Got Expertise? How to invest in LLCs, Partnerships & Private Placements Using
Your IRA

NOTE: This email contains PRIVILEDGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific individual or entity
named. If you or your employer is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unautnorized dissemination or copying of this
email, or the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
persan named above at once by telephone and delete the massage.
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